

J. KUNDERI 39A-20 TALLINN
KAIRELUSTI@GMAIL.COM
+372 555 706 57

## BIOGRAPHY

I'm 25 years old designer from Estonia. I love to design (obviously), cycle around, watch movies, read and have time with my Jack Russell. I'm a huge fan of cars and tech. I also love travelling to countries nobody else wants to go.

8

/kairree

f

/kairelusti

**in** /kairelusti

## EXPERIENCE

#### UX/UI DESIGNER

## Testlio | Apr 2015 - present

Designing better experience and improving usability for Testlio's public web, private services and information systems. Responsible for user research and analysis, wireframing and prototyping; web & graphic design.

Close cooperation with product and development teams.

# SALES MANAGER ASSISTANT

Cherry Media | Aug 2012 - Apr 2015

Project managment, branding, designing banners and advertisements for public web, social media, newspapers, magazines and television campaigns.

## **EDUCATION**

#### BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Tallinn University | Sept 2009 - June 2012 Adverstising and Branding Studies (cum laude)

## GRADUATE

Kose Gymnasium | Sept 1997 - June 2009 Honored with a silver medal

## COURSES

- Introduction to HTML/CSS
- YourDesignWorks Design Hackathlon
- Typography Course at Estonian Academy of Arts

# LANGUAGE SKILLS

Born in Tallinn, Estonia. Learned English, German, Russian and Swedish. A bit of sign language too.





RUSSIAN 30% GERMAN 20%



# SKILLS

Sketch
Photoshop
Illustrator

# REFERENCES

Marko Kruustük | CEO at Testlio marko@testlio.com | +372 566 418 74

Priit Tomp | CEO at Cherry Media priit@cherry.ee | +372 566 047 02